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RCRIS

EPA ID#: NCD001839521

Facility name: Hamiltop Beach City: Washing

T T mm e e s i e e e e e Y e e e i L - — o —— T —— WM —" ———— — o — — " & o

] Evaulation data:

] New: X Change: Detete: |

o e e e
————————————— Supervisor’s NOV tracking information
type:CEI

Initial Inspection Date:_10 Jun 1997

Docket number: _

Reinsptdate: 13 Mar 1995

COMMENTS :

Agency: s Person:006 Branch:07

Reason:01

ton, NC

- o o o

+
I
+
005
NW#z .
o 5
% .
Oy
s W
e TLhed
s ®Rers
2
iz? X
oL 68L>
PLB: DLF:
DPP:

GENERATORS
GER: x GRR: X GLB: x GMR: X GOR: x GPT: x G
TRANS PORTERS
TGR: TMR: TOR: TRR: TWD:
USED OIL
TUO: TFO: BUO: MUO: PUO:
RUO:
TSD’S
DBF: DCH: DCL: DCP: DFR: DGS: DGW: DIN:
DLT: DMC: DMR: DOR: DOT: DPB:
DS1: DFR: DTT: DWP:
P e —————————— e ————— e ————
[VIOLATION DATA: New: X Change: Delete:
+ _______________________________________________________________
1. Agency: g Type: date determined: 10 Jun 1997
class: Priority: Seq.#
Return to compliance:
Actual date: 13 Mar 1995
Reg Description:
Comment :
2. Agené&: s Type: date determined: 10 Jun 1997
clasgs: Priority: Seq.#
Return to compliance:
Actual date: 13 Mar 1995

Reg Description:
Comment :
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RCRA INSPECTION REPORT

1. FACILITY INFORMATION Hamilton Beach
PO Box 1158
Washington, NC 27897
NCDO01839521 Small Gen
2. _FACILITY CONTACT Joel Lawson, Manager
975-7800
%
3. _SURVEY PARTICIPANTS Joe- Lawson, Dick Denton
4, DATE OF INSPECTION 10 Jun 1997
5. PURPOSE OF INSPECTION To determine compliance with 40 CFR 262,
265, & 268,

6. _FACILITY DESCRIPTION

The facility manufactures blenders at their Washington NC plant.
Hazardous waste is generated from the production of the electrical
motors. A styrene varnish (flash point 86 degrees F.) is poured onto
the armature to insulate the wires. The waste varnish is manifested
as a D001 hazardous waste. The carbon filter is used as part of the
air, exhaust filter system.

The facility uses Petro Chem Processing, Inc., 421 Lycaste Ave,
Detroit, Mi. =zip 48214: MID 980615298 to manage their waste.

The following records were reviewed during the inspection:
[. Manifest

2. Inspection logs

3. Contingency plan i
4. Storage areas

5. Training records

~2

AREAS OF INSPECTION

(Yes = compliance, no = violation, na = not applicable)
— Emergency Preparedness: y
~ Inspection Records: y

8. SITE DEFICIENCIES: None:

L~ (O~ §7dateA_Q€i)—f/Q\ apf Zg'/,//oﬂ/

INSPECTOR FACILITY CONTACT




RCRIS
EPA ID:;NCD001839521

Facility Name: Hamilton Beach city:Washington, NC }

EVAULATION DATA: New:X  Change: Delete:

Agency:s Date:1/13/95 Reinspt date: 3/13/95

Person: 006Branch:07 Type:CEL Reason:01

GENERATORS
GER: X GRR: x GLB: X GMR:! X GO GRR: x GSQ:
PTRANSPORTERS
TGR: TMR: TOR: TRR:
USED OIL . .
TUO: TFO: BUO: MUO: fo-t~spedi™
TED'S ‘ G oo
DBF: DCH: DCL: DCP: ¢ 2317
DGW: DIN: DLB: DLF: pov o€ |
pDMR: DOR: DOT: DPB: DPP: DS8IY ‘ A
DTR: DTT: DWP: furs o~ 1 3 Baoe
lCOMPIANOE SCHEDULE _
FEA [ RS ppop-  TTTTT
Comments:
VIOLATION DATA: New: X Change: Delete:
i- Agencyzs Type:GGR date determined: 1/13/95 Class: 2
Priority: seq.# ]
Return to compliance: 2/13/95
Actual date: : 3/13/95
Reg Description: 262.34(3)(2)
Comment:
2 - Agency:s Type:GGR date determined: 1/13/95 Class: 2
Priority: Seq.#
return to compliance; 2/13/9
Actual date: : 3/13/95
Reg Description: 262.34(A) (3)
comment :
3 - Agency:s Type:GGR date determined: 1/13/95 Class: 2

Priority: seq.# 4
Retu¥n to compliance: 2/13/95
Actual date: : 3/13/95

Reg Description: 262,34 (A) (4)
Comment: ref @ 265.16 & 265,32



1. _FACILITY INFORMATION Hamilton Beach
PO Box 1158
Washington, NC 27897
NCD001839521
2. _FACILITY CONTACT Joel Lawson, Manager
975-7800
3. _SURVEY PARTICIPANTS Joel Lawson, Mario Kuhar, Dick Denton
&
4. _DATE OF INSPECTION 1/13/95/ 21395 e

5. PURPOSE OF INSPECTION
To determine compliance with 40 CFR 262, 265, & 268.
6. _FACILITY DESCRIPTION

The facility manufactures blenders at their Washington NC plant.
Hazardous waste is generated from the production of the electrical
motors. A styrene varnish (flash point 86 degrees F.) is poured onto
the armature to insulate the wires. The waste varnish 1s manifested
as a D001 hazardous waste. The carbon filter is used as part of the
air, exhaust filter system.

The facility uses Petro Chem Processing, Inc., 421 Lycaste Ave,
Detroit, Mi. zip 48214; MID 980615298 to manage their waste.

The following records were reviewed during the 1-13-95 inspection:

1. Manifest

2. Inspection logs
3. contingency plan
4. Storage areas

5. Training records

7. EITE DEFICIENCIES

The following violations were noted during the inspection:

1. 262.34(a) (3) - five gallon cans of the varnish were not labeled
"Haz Waste", approximately 8-55 gallon containers of D001 hazardous
waste (varnish was not labeled with the words Hazardous waste.

2. 262.34(a)(2) - None of the containers in the haz waste storage
were dated with the accumulation dates.

3. 262.34(a)(4) - ref at the following: ,
265.32(a) no alarms are available in the storage area.
265.16(d) - 265.16(e) training records as requlred were



not CLquf@lL@”‘

avadilable.
4. 262.34(a) (1) - ref at 265.174 An inspection log of the storage

area was not stated prior to 1-3-95.

5. 262.34(c)(l) - ref at 265.173(a) a 5 gallon container of
varnish(waste)

as open (no top) at the armature insulating site.

THE REINSPECTION FORND THE FACILITY TO BE COMPLIANT WITH THE NOV dated
1~13-95.

. S8IGNED

INS;&E i; f%CILI%E CONTAE&

a./'y-..-—

DATE
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‘ . .

1. _FACIIITY TNFORMATION Hamilton Beach / Proctor-Silex, INC
PO Box 1158
washington, NC 27987
NCD001839521

2. _FACILITY CONTACT Joel Lawson, Manhager
919 975 7800

3. _SURVEY PARTICIPANTS Joel Lawson, Mariok Kuhar, Sr. Env..
Engineer, Dick Denton

4, DATE OF INSPECTION 1-13-95
5. PURPOSE OF INSPECTION To determine compliance with 40 CFR

262, 265, & 268,

6. _FACILITY DESCRIPTION The facility manufacturers blenders at
thelr Washington NC plant. Hazardous waste is generated from the
production of the motors. A styrenes varnish (flash pt. 86 degrees F.)
is poured onto the armature to insulate the wires. The waste varnish
is manifested as a D001 hazardous waste. A carbon filter media waste
is also generated ( D0O01). The carbon filter is used as part of the
air, exhaust filter systenm.

The facility uses Petro Chem Processing, Inc., 421 Lycaste Ave,Detroit,
Mi. 48214; MID 980 615 298 to manage their waste.

The following records were reviewed during the inspection:

1. Manifest

2. inspection logs

3. contingency plan
4. storage areas

5. trainling records



7. WASTE MINIMIZATION

8. _SITE DEFICIENCIES
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Solid Waste Management Division
Hazardous Waste Section
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

TO:ZD&,W(Q. ki )\Mé ém:/(m Beac  Docket #
Address: Inspection ate
— las nington MC 22847 Facility Type
EPA IDF_AC Do /F3552/

On December 18, 1980, the State of North Carolina,
Hazardous Waste Section (State) was authorized to operate
the State RCRA hazardous waste program under the Solid
Waste Management Act (ACT), N.C.G.5. 130A, Article 9 and
rules promulgated thereto at 15A NCAC 13A (Rules) in lieu
of the federal RCRA program.

on g~§3 »2%‘ . k representing the N.C.
Hazardous Waste Séction, inspected your facllity for

compliance with North Carolina Hazardous Waste Management
Rules. During that inspection, the following violations

mﬁ% £ ggg%i—f-i"ﬂ 45 K Cosmainers pu losed)

YOCEQ 242 3LV ot snrs 7 haz binsk musl be Mordd 1ictn G ccupmtefodian lee;
YOCER 202-3¢ (AX S tars i nse 5 £ botganduse viask muet by Inbeld witn o Weds "t bisk
YOCER 242 BN P o Iy b Adca :Dm"’?é.{/zéf.lb

I E2 207 34(CX Dgﬁfnu.gm&gﬂm mé’ w&; witth 2¢5./73Ca)

You are he ;by required to correct the noted violation(s)
by :Z‘lé“'f' , at which time a reinspection will be
performed, compliance with the violation(s) noted

above are not met, pursuant to N.C.G.S. 130A - 22(a) and
15A NCAC 13B .0701 - .0707, an administrative penalty of

up to $25,000.00 per day may be assessed for, violation of
the hazardoys waste law or regulati ns . . -

[~ [1Z~F A —

" (Date) N.C. Hazardous Waste section
I, :D}cikl DMq[o'w. , hereby certif{ that I have
personally served a copy of this Notice :
mar'soﬁgu G v’ , at EM&» §éa( é‘-

on |- ;% ,199__._5_’./ /ﬁ%

(Rec¢ipient Signature)

copies to: field files
central files
Regional Office
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MORTH. CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES T
SOLID AND HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT BRANCH
. ©  P.O. BOX 2091 RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA 27602-2091
. 306 N.wmum'nou SIREET

INSPECTION AND EVALUATION REPORT

EPA ID:4¥cpoor 939 ses FACILITY Wﬁa&d_&aﬁr_imiz———

’\DDRESS{B/Q‘ Bﬁvx usg ciTy:  Hpeln,
NEW: _ «~ UPDATE: DATE OF INITIAL EVALUMTION: 3 .40 &9  STNF ID: 06
RESPONSIBLE AGENCY: 5 S = SIATE E = EPA X = OVERSITE O = OTHER
S Qe
TYPE OF EVALUATION _/ 1= COMPLIANCE EVAL. INSP.(CEI) 7= PART-B CALL-IN
COVERED BY THIS 2= SAMPLING INSPECTION 8= WITHWRAWAL, CAND.
REPORT: ENTER ONE 3= RECORD REVIEW 9= CLOSED FACILITY
4= COMP.GWM EVAL.(CME) 10= GENERAL . -
5= COMPLIANCE SCHED. (FOLLOW UP) 1l= CASE DEVELOPMENT
6= CITIZEN COMPLAINT 12+ O & M INSPECTION

DATE OF EVALUATION COVERED BY THIS REPORT: .9 <283

CLASS OF VIOLATION VIOLATIONS/RELEASES -
CLASS ] GWA/RLGE ) C/CP | FIN | PT.B ) CMPL.SCH ] MANIFEST ) OF ] LAND BAN

I -

] ) )
o '

Sy T

11 0o-'1 2 o
. ACCEPTABLE CODES

X ST TY ST ETX s) X8 J X5 14871 x8 |}

] 20 JzolJzolz o] zo0 }J 30 }30PM-go0 |

} R*B* ] ] 1*B*) ] ¢ B ) % ]
KE¥ X = VIOLATIONS O = NO VIOLATION 2 = P

B = VIOL, & SPECIALTY; S = SAME VIOLy/SPEC. '

SPECTALTIES 1 = NO insurance only; . C = CA SCHED.f VIOL. !
A R

3008(h)-1ike release; * = CLASS J only, ., ow 1989

JCLASS | AREA OF ] TYPE ] DATE ACTION } COMPLIANCE DA V7 PENALT RESP ]
g . 1T VIOL. ] CODE ) TAKEN ] SCHED, |} ACTUAL TNESSHRN0 AG. }
. J I ] -
] ] ] ] ] | Sl }
| CODES FOR TYPES 03 =WARNING LETTER/NQV 11 = PILED CIVIL ACTION
 OF ENFORCEMENT © 04 =ADMIN, COMPLAINT 12 = FILED CRIMIMAL ACTION
T ACTIONS: - 05 =FINAL ADMIN. ORDER .13 = CIVIL REFERRAL T0 AG
S L0 =INPORMAL 90 = HEARING

COMMENTS ;




EE .4

North “’olina Department of Human Resoutces
Division of Health Services

COUNTY OF Béamjed* . EPA 1.D.¢# AN 1 §395AL

3.

6.

SMALL HAZAKDOUS WASTE GENERATPR SURVEY

GENERAL ~INFORMATION: . »

Name of Facility: /L/am i /474)4/ B"GC’A N U . .
Facility Contact: .Am, < ﬂ WL )Lgf(c/ the(%ﬁ}[@ﬁlﬂld
Facility Location: .0, Rax yirsd )
Street: Q(,S; }\7
City: (A hgg, ! LQ’U ﬂ/;é 32'7&?7 Zip Code: 927<?§ 2

NATURE OF BUSINESS: (Provide Brief Description)

MNezase 3@;"1‘@1?’(. s ina U & ZQC '//ZzC a é dﬂé/ﬁr\/ﬁ@s

NATURE OF HAZARDOUS WASTES: (Provide Brief Explanation)
} — .
,.-))) Jﬁ.ii/j?oa&?qgg/‘&

DESCRIPTION OF HAZARDOUS WASTE:

A B ¢ D E F* G* H

. Manifest
Hazardous Annual Unit . | Treat—~ | Transpox~
all Avallable
Waste # Quantity Meas, Storage ment tation bispos Mr No)

Foor {roda [ Jhe [50) A

*Provide name, address and 1.D. # of transporter and disposal site in comments.

COMMENTS:

DATE OFﬁUR Y2
By: [jﬂ/Z:;_L; gué Department: 5@/ (/“)ﬂc?éf /ﬁ)fu/ygme:]L/
/@Q’é/ﬁ , erzcedns VC/’*'LQ Wﬁzd

(Instructions on Reverse)

DHS Form 3061 (3/82)
Solid & Hazardous Waste Management Branch



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES
SOLID AND HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT BRANCH
P.O. BOX 209] RALEIGH, NORTH CARCLINA 27602-2091
306 N.WILMINGTON STREET

INSPECTION AND EVALUATION REPORT

EPA ID:d jcpag, £398R)  FACILITY NAME: A o fdow FBeacd — Se g/l

ADDRESS: £ Buay [}/ 5§ CITY: U/n 54."4/2 744/[ Nd AT7559

NEW: UPDATE: DATE OF INITIAL EVALUATION: & ﬁ STAFF ID:

RESPONSIBLE AGENCY: 5 §=STATE E = EPA X = QVERSITE O = OTHER

TYPE OF EVALUATION 25 l= COMPLIANCE EVAL. INSP.(CEIL) 7= PART B CALL-IN

COVERED BY THIS = SAMPLING INSPECTION 8= WITHWRAWAL CAND.
REPORT: ENTER ONE = RECORD REVIEW 9= CLOSED FACILITY
= COMP.GWM EVAL.(CME) (03 GENERAL
~ COMPLIANCE SCHED. (FOLLOW UP) Tl= CASE DEVELOPMENT
= CITIZEN COMPLAINT 12= 0 & M INSPECTION
DATE. OF EVALUATION COVERED BY THIS REPORT: & / & / ﬁ
f T
CLASS OF VIOLATION VIOLATIONS/RELEASES
CLASS ] GAM/RLSE |} C/CP T FIN ] Pr.B ) CMPL,SCH ] MANIFEST QT | LAND BAN
] ] ] ] ] - ] ]
IR ] ] ] } ] ] ]
| ] ] ] 1 I ] 1 ] ]
] 11 ] ] 1] ) ] ] ] ]
ACCEPTABLE CODES
] X8 JX S1Xs8s]X S]] x 8 ] X8 J]x 81 X s ]
1 z o 1z o0lz03}l2z 0] 2 0 1 2z Q@ 1z
] R* B* ] ) 1*B*] 1 cn ] ] RNV EA LSS
KEY X = VIOLATIONS O = NO VIOLATION 2 = PENDI ~
B = VIOL. & SPECIALTY; S = SAME VIOL./SPEC \
SPECTALTIES I = NO insurance only; ¢ = CA S$CHED. VIOL. x
R = 3008(h)-like release; * = CLASS I only JUN 17 009 ]

] CLASS ] AREA OF ] TYPE ] DATE ACTION ] COMPLIANCE DATES ] PEN z}«MSPI

PeCAGL )

) /
- ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS:(AREA OF VIOL./RLSE.=GW, CP, FR, PB, CS, M&? , LB, or AR» /
%ﬁ;ﬁ

] VIOL. ] CODE ] TAKEN )] SCHED. 1 ACTUAL 1] Ass.v:si

]
] ] ] ] ] ] )
] ] ] } ] 1 ] ] )i ]

CODES FOR TYPES 03 =WARNING LETTER/NQOV " 11 = FILED CIVIL ACTION

07 ENFORCEMENT 04 =ADMIN. COMPLAINT 12 = FILED CRIMIMAL ACTION
ACTIONS: 05 =PINAL ADMIN, ORDER 13 = CIVIL REFERRAL TQ AG
10 =INFORMAL 90 = HEARING

COMMENTS;#/J%&,(,,ZM eHone. pcod af a aéf&’ﬂ;o@ émd:’voo‘ A
e w. Ted 4\{44/_1_:_&_7 ,Qu% foct Lovchvees (e T7s-2iay clne % J'm,ﬂﬂouec/
m“""L.Cﬁ"W-fvf %@JM%MPL 0”/_‘4#JM¢L// a moustr IA_#__/_VﬁZII,A ‘_6_'1\‘_7‘4’”@




o RCRA_INSPECTON REPORT
2 _INSPECTION REPORT

1) Facitigy Information .
//9'/-‘7 ,‘/7(2'4/ égéﬂd- Se uw'//
Syw?vy Roed

PO fuc 30 -
Washivglou s/ ¢. 27889 -
f;am,\ dan - (du,u

2) Facility Conta

W, 7;0/ ~Z€c«(/,\_r .

3)  Survey Part)cwpantg PR

LPATO T AMCLOO) 739 5ay

e

4) Date of Inspection
‘_'——‘—%_—__-__“_
G- 6 ~ES

5) APD??C&b]G REgu]atfons
o <FR 262 Gudd ;Mv%e,-ue_a s

6) Purpose of Survey a oy
_"Z:v;p;cﬂ‘c«//u‘,‘ﬁ% T ReUSews gy q//ﬂkm‘v‘cm don C/(amf‘e /f'mdi W,
<:./ﬁ_55fJ~«‘<'a4~»bN undea Reprn WQ‘?OF*\ a Grenerator h o

naw ) < VCRGfan_
7) 7 Facia Ly Descriptiop

See File. ”fgjj{a/‘j J

8) Site Deficiencfes
—_—..M

v A

9) Compliance Date
—Lt_Z27ce Date

w S2e [&yensa —
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SOLID AND HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT BRANGHS -
P.0. BOX 2091 RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA 276024\;3@9%@ e
. pat

NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOUR 5o

306 N,WITMINGTON STREET

INSPECIION AND EVALUATION REPORT .
EPA ID:#_M'D 0o/ £3952/ FACILITY NAME: //,;,m}w ReXert =~ Scowrrf Y.

ADDRESS: CITY:

NEW: UPDATE: DATE OF INITIAL EVALUATION: ¢ /Y &8 STAFP ID:f%

RESPONSIBLE AGENCY: _S_ S=STATE E = EPA X = OVERSITE O = OTHER

TYPE OF EVALUATION ./ 1= COMPLIANCE EVAL. INSP.(CEX) 7= PART B CALL-IN
COVERED BY THIS " 2= SAMPLING INSPECTION 8= WITHWRAWAL, CAND.
REPORT: ENTER ONE 3= RROORD REVIEW 9= CLOSED FACILITY
L AR 4= COMP,GWM EVAL. (CME) 10= GENERAL
5= COMPLIANCE SCHED. (FOLLOW UP) 1l= CASE DEVELOPMENT -
6= CITIZEN COMPLAINT 12= O & M INSPECTION

DATE OF EVALUATION COVERED BY THIS Reporr:_/ /¥ XE

CLASS OF VIOLATION VIOLATIONS/RELEASES
" "CLASS ] GWM/RLSE | /P ] FIN ] PT.B ] CMPL,.SCH | MANIFEST QT TAND BAN :
] ) ] ]
e — T
1 ]
] 11 ] ] 1] ] ] 0; 0, &
ACCEPTABLE CUDES P—
] X s JX 81XSJX ST X § 1 X s 1] -
] 2o Jzolzolz o] 72 0 ] z O ]
] R*B¥ ] ] I*B*] ] ¢ B 1 ]
KEY X = VIOLATIONS O = NO VIOLATION Z = PENDI
B = VIOL. & SPECIAL‘I’Y- § = SAME VIOL./SPEC
SPECTALTIES I = NO insurance only; C = CA SCHED. VIOL.
R = 2008(h)-like release; * = CLASS I only

] CLASS ] AREA OF ] 'I'YPE ] DATE ACTION ] COMPLIANCE DATES ] PENAL®

] ] VIOL, 1 COpE ] TAKEN ] SCHED. ] ACTUAL % Assas]cor.r,
] ] ] ] ! T

] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ]

CODES FOR TYPES 03 =WARNING LETTER/NOV 11 = FILED CIVIL ACTION

CF ENFORCEMENT 04 =ADMIN, COMPLAINT 12 = FILED CRIMIMAL ACTION
ACTIONS: 05 =FINAL ADMIN. ORDER 13 = CIVIL REFERRAL TO AG
10 =INFORMAL 90 = HEARING

COMMENTS;




® ® 7

GENERATOR INSPECYION FORM - PART 262

1L B S cow, )/ P of pRIS2 5ﬁwé€f
Name of S%ie EPA 1.1, ounty

PRI Rl 1St o J=1-38 A A Sy

Location Inspection Date & Signature,of InspgRor(s)

LTS,

Compiiance Date “STgnature”of Facility Contact

An_inspection of your facility has been made this date and you are notified of the violations, if any, marked
below with a cross (x).

SUBPART A - GENERAL SUBPART € ~ PRE-TRANSPORT REQUIREMENTS
1. Hazardous Waste Determination (262.11) 7. Packaging (262.30)
< Subpart D waste (b) £-D.0.T. compliance

-Subpart € waste (c}(1)(2)
8. Labeling (262.31)

Z. EPR dentification Numbers _£-B0.T. compliance
&= EPA generator number (a} .
_S--EPA transporter/facility (c) 9. Marking (262.32)

_<-D.0.T. compliance {a)
. "HAZARDOUS WASTE" label (b)

SUBPART B - THE MANIFEST
10. Placarding (262.33)

3. General Requirements (262.20) _&-D.0.T. compliance
¢~ Proper manifest (a)
_Epermitted facility- (b) 1. Accumulation Time (262.34)

& subpart 1; 0 (a)(1)
<. accumulation date {2)(2)
. "Hazardous Wastev (a)(3)

4. Required Information (262.21) & Subpart C; D (a)(4)*
& document number (a)(1) £—-personnel training (a)(4)*
<.

—_ generator identification ({a)(2)
S transporter identification (a)(3)
& fecility identification (a)(4)
LE-D0.C.7. description (a)(5)

£ total quantity (a)(6) SUBPART D - RECORDKEEPING AND REPORTING

_L-certification (b)

*Cite specific.violations of 40 CFR 265
under remarks

12. Recordkeeping {262.40)
5. Number of Copies (262.22) ‘ L manifest retention (a)
—cx-minimum number -£= annus)/exception report (b)
: _Srtest/waste analysis (c)
6. Use of the Manifest (262.23)
£ generator handwritten signature (a}{1)
&= transporter signature/date (a)(2)
L retain copy (a)(3)
_¢.- copies to transporter (b)

DHS FORM 3010 (Rev. 9-83)
SOLID & KAZARDOUS WASTE



13. Annual Repcrting (262.41)
- submitted (a)(1-6)

-l

S submitted (b)

14. Exception Reporting (262.42}
< transporter contact (a)
_<- exception report {(b)(1){2)

REMARKS: / 5.‘,\/"/%/7“ ot A/ Predbrue o Yo .S;;f?-eﬁ"lm'\-, Tnc,

L SPa A ¢ Ko, ikl FFT

VY /:/7/?!&74-'?" OF s I S st

- 3-47
LIPBTE o2 -Séﬁ/”ﬂ&/ éy /ﬂrfﬂp Cuttrsons o< of sorwsbio .
pep 98107840 \ —EZ;’Z/“/ % S BT eput R P
/74/:%4(/ /e VAD Bo3 [/24YF

f%/,\/,if, bes %.eu/,ﬁ;f 4y £ SRG Lr e ,/45‘/* /(2 ponhs

DNS FORM 3010 (Rev. 9-83)
SOLID & HAZARDOUS WASTE



CONTAINER/TANK INSPECTION FORM - PART 265

s o Botent- Scoul/

YD o) 23552/

/_ 7 L/-'-c;’dr;

Name of Site

SUBPART I - USE AND MANAGEMENT OF CONTAINERS

Y. Condition Of Containers {265.171)
<< leakage
2. past leakage (evidence)
_¢-severe rusting
- structural defect

. Compatibility Of Waste With Containers (265.172)
_Z-visua) evidence of noncompliance
(leakage, corrosion)

~

3 . Management of Containers (265,173)
G- closed (a)
< improper handling or storage (b)

4 . Inspections {265.174)
L weekly (minimum)

5. Special Requirements For Ignitable or Reactive
Waste (265,176)

<15m (50 ft)

6. Special Requirements For Incompatible Waste
{265.177)

= mixing (a)
Si-unwashed container (b)
_Eseparation (¢)

SUBPART J - TANKS

1.

-1

[+,
.

. Inspections (

Inspection Date

r7A

General Operating Repuirements {265.192)
____ compatibility {g)(b)

—._ uncovered tank precautions (c)

____ overflow preveftion (d)

. Waste Analysis afd Trial Tests (265.193)"

*Section not applicable to a generator only
___ waste anEIy is/trial test

discharge/control equipment (a)(1)
monitoring equipment (a)(2}

constructiion material {(a)(4)
surrcunding area {a)(5)
assessment schedule/procedures (b)

—
e
—
——

Closure {265.197)
.___ Plan on-site

Special Requirements For Ignitaple Or Reactive
Waste (265.198)

___properly stored {a)(1){2)(3)
.. buffer requirements (b)

. Special Requirements For Incompatible Wastes {265,199)

—. properly stored (a)
. tank washed (b)

REMARKS ! / / 12t = &y Pz 74? 28 Spslffﬂ/fﬂz" a,a_gmﬁ,)/'ir 2«. A Ca.

DHS Form 3010 (Rev. 9-83)
SOLID & HAZARDOUS WASTE



@
‘ Immof:%——— , J

Pddreas: o ezzvigle] i
Telephon & -

DRAST

e no:

RCRA LAND RESTRICTION

F— SOLVENT /;3 i
GENERATOR CHECKLIST //::«%
D‘ =Y
SN i
[. HANDLER IDENTIFICATION - Vo 1988: !
Vi\':"?'; ¢'.::«— o
. . , DA \_.g.; K
Ko re rord Beted - Scovy/ pr SELivG ﬂé{% DU
A. Handler Name B. Street (orOtRafN i dénti flear)
(WASH o 6 7on. : A 27839 Besufoct _
<. Cicy ‘ D. State E. Zip Code F. Jounty Uame
' 2 Ao rces
G. Natucd of business; Ident1 €l on of Operaticns
YD o/ 83552/
H. EPA ID ¢
& TED L& | (93 975 -2
I. HandlerCmtact(Hamande&mber)' ~ .
II. Generator Compliance
‘A- F-Solvent Identification ) Coment s

1. Does the handler generate the
following wastes?

a. FooL v Yes No Wty TR Alcot Hane
b. 002 : — _ Yes ]
¢.  FOO3 Yex . _Bo
If an FOO3 wastestream liatad
solely for ignitability wasg mixed
with a a-restricted solid or
hazardogs wasta, doeg the
regultant mixture exhibit the
ignitability characteristic? Yes No
d. FO4 - __Yes No
e. FO0S _Yes 1o )

2. Source of the above: Form 870012 / Part A ; Part B ; Other (specify) N

Apoerdix A is intended to assist the inspector andg enforcement official in determining
whether the handler ig generating F-solvent wastes, if Such wastes were not identified Dy
the haniler Previously. 1¢ YOu are concemed that F-sblvent wastes may be misclassicied
Or mislabeled. turn to Appendix A. Note concerns below:

—




B-

Natiocnal Variances ang Extmion.s/?etltions

L. I3 the vaste generated by a Sraly
Quantity Genarator? C268.30(a)(1)3

2. Is the waste genarated from a RCRa
orrective action? !_'268.30(a)(2)}

3. Ig the wasta genarated frog 5
Tesponse action? [268.30(a)(2)]

FOO1-F005 conati
£268.30(a)(3)]

5. Any e:ttensiaxs/petitima approved?

l_/_\’43:6 )

__ Yen i No —_ Some

__Yea _,éﬁo . _Sove /

o

Hardler Name:
ID Number . -
Inspector; B

1. ‘Didlthe generator rrectly det

the aporopriate treatability group
and tyea 8

. [§268.413.
all other

Waste analysgis

1. pid the generator determine whethayr

the wasta exceads treatment standardg
baged oy §268.7(a)=

A+ knowledge of the wasta

e o

gver s/ X yrs,

No



2. Did the F-solvent wastes exceed
apolicable treatadility grouwm
Ltreatpent standards upOx
genccation [§268.7(a)(2)]7

3. Did the generator dilute the
waste ocr the trestasnt residual]
30 as to substitute for
adequate treatment [§268.3]

Mammt
1. On-site Ganagemnant:

2. Were F-solvent wastes
on-glte?

@anagad

'If yes, answer 1(b) and (c);

b. For wastes that excead treatment
treatament, storage
conducted?

standards, wasg
and/or disposal

‘th:‘:d lar Name:

— e
ID NWumber: [
Inspectoc: . _
i Comments
pfes No Sore

__Yes _KTSG )

o Yes LTo

if oo, answer 2.

No

erra—

Yes

—

If yes, TSDF Land Restriction Chacklist must be completed.

C. Are test results maintained
in the dperating record?

2. Off-site management
2- If F-solvent wasteg excead
treatment standards, did
geneator orawvide treatment
facility [268.7(a)(1)]:
(1) EPA waste nurber?

(i1} Applicable treatment
standard?

_ Yes Na
aXes | No

(1ii)Manifest mmber? Tes No
(liv) Waste analysia data,
if available? ’ - Yes _ No
Ldentify off-site treatmont facil{ities

SPEsTHew, T p7c..

CGen -3

PD ez Lot




F. Storage of P-solvent waste

Handler Name:

ID Nupber:
Inspector:
Rate:

Copment s

b. If F-solvent wastes doeg aot excead
treatmant standards, did
generator provide the dispoaal
facility [268.7(a)(2)];

(i) Eva Hazardous waste nunber? —__ Yes No
(1) Applicable treatment

standard? - Yes -mo
(1ii)Mani fest murber? — Yes Ko

(iv) Waste analygis data,
- 1f availabhle? Yes No

(v) Ca}:tifi.'catim regarding
. Wwaste and that {¢ ooty
freatment standardsg? | Yex No

Identify land disposal facilities
teceiving the RpAT cartifiad
wastes.

does generator provide notice

to disposar that waste {3 ex

from land M apogal reastrictions

[268.7(2)(3)17 . Yes o

1.

Was F-s0lvent Waste astored for
greater than 50 days (after
variance 180/270 days far sag)? Yes \To

If yes, was facility Operating
wder interim statyus or permit? Yes No

If yes, TsDOD Checklist rugt be coopleted,

Gen - 4




G. Treatment Usirng RTRA 264/265 Exemot Units or Procesges

1. Were treatment residuals generated
from RCRA 264/25%5 exempt units or

—Tes _ Mo
Lf yes, list type of treatment

-—

Residuals from RCRA—exempt treatment wits are subject to Land Disposal, Rastrictions
Program, Ascertain whether residuals have been subjected to restrictiog rogTan
requirements, .

Gan =5



APPENDIX A

SOLVENT IDENTIF {CATION CHECKLIST

Does the handler geénerate any of the

following FOOL eastituents ({.e., spent
halogenated solventsg used in degreasing)
43 a result of ‘being used in the proceas
either in pure form or commercial qrade?

tetrad-xloroethylene
trichlocoethylene _
aethylene chloride
L. 1, 1-trichlorcethane o
carbon tetrachloride .
chlorinated fluarocarbons -

- Does the handler generat.e',&ny of the

following FOO2 canstituents (i.e.,

p23

. halogenated solvents) ag a result of

being used in the process either in
pure form or comgercial grade?

tetrachioroethylene — Yex
trichlorcethylene ___ Yes
methylene chloride Yes
1.1, 1~trichloroethane ~Yes
chlorcbenzena ~ Yes
trichlorofluoronethane ‘ —_ Yes
1,1,2 trichloro L,2,2-triflucroethana Yeg
ortho-dichl " Yes
L. 1,2-trichlorcethane — Yes
Does the handler generate any of the

following FOO3 onstituents (i.e., spent
nochalogenated Solvents) a3 a result of

being used in the process either in pure

form or omercial grade?

xylene Yes
acetone ~ Yes
ethyl acetate " Yes
ethyl benrene " Yes
ethyl ether T Yeg
methyl iscbutyl ketcde " Yes
a-butyl alcohol T Yes
Cyclohexane T Yes
mathanol T Yes

Cen - 6

‘

Handler Name:

ID Muzher:
Inspactoc:

Date:

LI

LT

LETTETIT

5858555685 % EEEEEE

§685858558F

Commencs



Hardler Name- -—
ID Number: —_— :___ _—
Inspector:” _ _____::_:_ _
Bate: e -
Comment s
If the ro03 wAgtestream has been aixed
“ith a solid wagte, doeg the resultant
mixtare exnibit the ignitability
characteristic? . Yes No
Does the handler generate any of the
following FO04 constituents (1.a., spent
nochalogenatad sOLvents) ag a result of
being used in the process ef in
pure form or covmercial grade?
<resols and cresylic acida ' Yes Ko
aitrobenzena . Yes No
Doa:sthe‘undl."ergerumte Of the
following FOOS constituents ({.e., spent
nohalogenated Solvents) as a result of
being used jn the process either in
Pure form ar coamercial grade?
toluene . ' Y xo
methyl ethyl ketope - Yas Ro
"carbon diaul fida . Yes No
isobutano) ” —_ Yes No
myridine —_ Yes o
benzene . Yes Ko
2~ethoxyethano], ~Yes ¥o
2-nitr<::propane +__ Yeq No
Are any of the Constituents listed in __Yes No )
the questicnsg 1-5 used for their
"solvent* Properties — that ig to
s0lubi 1ize (diasolve) or wbilize other
constituents? The following Questions
Will be helpful in confirming thig
deterninatien,
(a) Chemical carriers? _Yes _ No

If the answar {s Y=S, list the constitdants.
(») Degreasing/cleanirg? —Yes. No . -

If the answer is yes, 1ist the constituents.



Handler Namea:

D Number: “__________________q__
[nspector: —_— T
Date: —_——

() Diluentsy —Yes __ No Comment s

If the answer is yes, )1ist the constituentg.

{d) Extractantg? Yen No

If the angwer is m, list the constituents.

(e} Fabric 8duringz - - T Yes No

If the answer is yes, 1list the oonstituentg.

(£) Reaction and synthegis wedia? Yes ' Ro

If the answer 14 Yed, list the constituentg,

.

If questions 1-g led the inspector. to believe the waste may be ap F=gsolvent
answer cuestion 7. -

7. Are any of the ahove constituentg spent:
solvents? a salvent ig congidered
TSpent” uwhen it has been uged and ig
O longer uged without being
Cegenerated, reclaimad, o otherwise
reprocesgad. Yes Mo

Gen - g



Hendlap Newe: . -

in Nlmtr:._ —_—— T
[nspL"CtOL’: T
Date. __—‘—_H——_—_———.—h

—_-—-'—ﬁ__‘__——— ———————

I'f tha waste {5 4 aixture of Onstityenty 43 determineg in questions 1-g, Answeyr thig
LO determins vhether it jg a "soivent mixture Sovered by the Listings.

If the wastestream fg4 aixed ang Contains Comments

% methylena chloride
2% tcid'l.l.ot‘oethylﬂne
25% 1,1, I-trichloc
68% minaral 3picics

1oo%
If the ‘astestresn §g a mi xture Sontaining
2 total of. 10% or {by Volume) of

or FO0S listed constituentg before usa,
t

ontains only Fog Consatit ii
is a ligteq wWaste. For examples
33% acetone
leg Bethano),
S1% ethyl ether
1T
If the YRstestrean iy 2 mlxture ng

« and FOos listed constituentg
befora use, it is a listeq wasgta,

0% xylene FOQ3
12% 1cg oL

38%
165%

If in Jigne of the above, tha hardlar appears to be Fenerating FOOL-FOOS
hazardogs "astes, refey this facility to the enforcement Official for follow—m
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RCRA INSPECTION REPORT

Facility Information

Hamilton Beach - Scovill
Spring Road

P.0. Box 880

Washington, NC 27889
Beaufort County

EPA ID# NCD0018%9521

Responsible Official

W. Ted Lewis, Project Engineer, Séfety Director
919/975-2121

Survey Participants

Ted Lewis, Project Engineer
Richard Gay, Division of Health Services

Date of Inspection

November 13, 1986
9:30 a.m, - 11:00 a.m.

Applicable Regulations

40 CFR 262 and containers.

Purpose of Survey

A RCRA inspection was conducted at this facility to determine
compliance with applicable regulations.

Facility Description

Hamilton Beach is located off N.C. 17 N. Washington behind Lowe's.
This facility manufactures small kitchen appliances such as mixers,
electric knives, food processors and can openers. Hazardous waste
from this facility comes from the degreasing operation using 1,1,1
trichlorethane in a vapor degreasor. Three basic parts are degreased
prior to production: armature laminations, field lamination and
beater blades.

Hazardous waste isshipped to Seaboard Chemical Corporation
NCDO71574164 in Jamestown, N.C. by ENCEE Chemical Company NCD003201837
in Bridgeton{™N.C.  Waste is generated at a rate of 2-3 drums/month
but to date fas not exceeded 6 drums/quarter with one exception when
34 drums of material was shipped.

Training is ucted by Ted Lewis who completed the N.C. State
Hazardous Was¥@ course in November 198S5.



BDocumentation of Site Deficiencies

None.,

Compliance Schedule

Facility is in compliance with applicable regulations.
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NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES ' %)

A

RTINS VI

— SOLID AND HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT BRANCH & g

&“T ER £ ) N, {»‘('j" A
& P.0. BOX 2091 RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA 27602-2091 3. o

NG s
\‘&L Wha L
o

306 N. WLLMINGTON ST.

0ol 83952/ FACILITY NAME : Hrmee7dN BENH =S codre @
TR ‘/ CITY: FLocky /louny”

~JT i, k:,u.‘:’/
DATE OF INITIAL INSPECTION: // (3 X( STAFF ID #:1,0C DOCKET #:

RESPONSIBLE AGENCY: S = STATE: E = EPA: X = OVERSIGHT: <
B = STATE CONTRACTOR: B = EPA CONTRACTOR:

e—— v ———
YT P LS YR A P A e vy W W W W P e W S Yo e W e A Ay ol ot b b b b JL O P A6 A S AN B M D R M S R AT RE NN MR D TR A W SR T SR A e e

TYPE OF EVALUATION: [/ 1=CEI 8=WITHDRAWAL CANDIDATE
2=SAMPLING 9=CLOSED FACILITY
3=RECORD REVIEW 10=GENERAL (LOIS FOR EPA)
4=CME 11=CASE DEVELOPMENT
5=FOLLOW UP 12=CORRECTIVE ACTION
6=CITIZEN COMPLAINT

=PART B.

$0=INFORMAL MEETING
DATE OF INSPECTION: /[ /2 &

CLASS AREA OF EVALUATION _ )
GN: | C/CP | FIN: | PART B: | OMPL.SCH: | MA: QT: CA:
I - o
II
I | | l |

ENTER O, X, or Z IN THE CLASS I ROW.
MAKE ENTRY IN CLASS II ROW ONLY IF CLASS LI VIOLATIONS EXIST.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS:

| DATE ACTTONJCOMPLIANCES DATE| PENALTY {RESPONSIBLE
QASS}V]ZOLATION%CODE! TAXEN SCHED. ACTUAL |ASSESSED COLLECI‘EDISAGENCYII m
l | l !
I L1 ! l l I ! |
02=3007 INFO REQUEST 05=FINAL ADMIN. ORDER
03=NOV WARNING LETTER 10=INFORMAL

04=ATMIN. COMPLAINT

STATUS OF HANDLER: IN COMPLIANCE WITH SCHEDULE IN ORDER: YES: NO:

DATE STATUS EVALUATED:

COMMENTS :




° o 1

GENERATOR INSPECTION FORM - PART 262

Name of Site EPA 1.0, County

| HRILTIN Berten -Scevric @D 0ai 83952 Beaufort

#acation Tnspection Date Z"PW:Q OZ;?“;S"S)

/- 13-8C

e K/ 4 i I/

ompliance Date

‘31gnature of FTacilyty Con#t

LA Teo

An inspection of your facility has been made this date and you are notified of the violations, if any, marked

below with a cross (X).

SUBPART A - GENERAL

1. Hazardous Waste Determination (262,11)
% Subpart D waste {b)
_< Subpart C waste (c){1)(2)

2. EPA Jdentification Numbers
&~ EPA generator number (a)
_ <= EPA transporter/facility {c)

SUBPART B « THE MANIFEST

3, General Requirements (262.20}
_C proper manifest (a)
& permitted facility (b)

4. Required Information {262.2))

& document number {a)(1)
generator identification (a){2)
transporter identification (a}(3)
facility identification (a)(4)
D.G.T. description {a)(5)
total gquantity (al)(6)
certification (b)

DI el ln

5. Number of Copies (262.22)
& minimum number

b. Use of the Manifest (262.23)
£ generator handwritten signature (a}{1)
_S- transporter signature/date (a)(2)
: & retain copy (a)(3)
o--topies to transporter (b)

DHS FORM 3010 (Rev. 9-83)
SOLID & HAZARDOUS WASTE

10.
. £% D.0.T7. compltiance

n.

SUBPART C - PRE-TRANSPORT REQUIREMENTS

. Packaging (262.30)
& 0.0.Y. compliance

. Labeling {262.31)
<. D.0.T. rompliance

. Marking (262.32)
< D0.0.7. compliance (a)
& “HAZARDOUS WASTE" label (b)

Placarding (262.33)

Accumulation Time (267.34)
< Ssubpart 1; J {(a)(1)

& accumylation date (2)(2)
£ ‘“Bazardous Waste" {2)(3)
&~ Subpart C; D (a)(4)*

£ personnel training (a){4)*

*Cite specific.violations of 40 CFR 265
under remarks :

SUBPART D - RECORDKEEPING AND REPORTING

12. Retordkeeping (267.40)

- 2. manifest retention {3)

_£—annual/exception report (b)
_Ctest/waste analysis (c)



\

13. Annual Reporting {(262.47)
- submitted (a)(1-6)
= submitted (b)

14, Exception Reporting (262.42)

#/A4 (B¢ transporter contact (a)
PR MI’" exception report (b)(1){2)

REMARKS : A %nuMm z«cb%/ 4o aﬂ? reas € M édad—r

L

AL p"y/ﬂﬁo’u?gﬂif 4.4/ ﬁ'@d/ [am/ u./?:u

wATE 0] ,4uz¢ujﬁiﬁf;7’£ ot of _3-4 c§14;°454 ,//2417‘;‘

(/déw& »)0\«4/ incvréede af Sacl Simer At Uqﬁm- d{“qreaw ,_.uoué/

jv_;,aire. c/maaf" A ZPIOK, 2 X  Cack 3,"’”'

DHS FORM 3010 (Rev. 9-83)
SOLID & HAZARDOUS WASTE

IS T ey T e e 7.



/{/msza/ Birpet/— Scoviee

CONTAINER/TANK INSPECTION FORM - PART 265

DD 839 SR

/1 756

Name of Site .

SUBPART 1 - USE AND MANAGEMENT OF CONTAINERS

1. Condition Of Containers (265.171)
¢ leakage
_C_ past leakage (evidence)
_< severe rusting
<. structural deféct

¢ . Compatibility Of Waste With Containers (265.172)
_&_visual evidence of noncompliance
(1eakage, corrosion)

.

3. Management of Containers (265,173)
<. closed (a)
_&_ improper handling or storage (b}

4 . Inspections (26€5.174)
<~ weekly {(minimum)

5. Special Requirements For Ignitable or Reactive
Waste (265.176)

a(léf 15m (50 ft)

6. Special Requirements For Incompatible Waste
(265.177)

£ mixing (a)
& unwashed container (b)
£ separation {c)

Ingpection Date

SUBPART J - TANKS A%‘;’

. Waste Agalysis and Trial Tests (265.193)"
*Section\ not applicable to a generator only
___ waste\znalysis/trial test

Inspections Y 265.194)

___ discharge\control equipment (a)(1)
___ monitoring\equipment (a)(2)

___ waste level\(a)(3)

___ construction\material (a)(4)

___ surrcunding akea (a){5)

___ assessment schidule/procedures (b)

w

4. Closure (265.197)
___plen on-site

5. Special Requirements For\Ignitaole Or Reactive
Waste (265.198)

. properly stored {a)(1
__. buffer requirements (b)

2H3)

6. Special Requirements For Incokpatible Wastes {265.193)
__ properly stored (a)
___ tank washed (b) .

REMARKS:__'[ Jm of L1 +nu(,4mé7%~ bn  cceme bliop,  Are

v
C-a,rbépe‘ concm’ié Q"Ahzu‘ AM«-MSJ ) l& t‘oq‘r‘ q- MWW

OHS Form 3010 (Rev, 9-83)
SOLID & HAZARDOUS WASTE

e e DTABELINGE, |




N.C. DEFARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES rele oned
DIVISION OF HEALTH SERVICES

GJ)I, P, GW, C
FILE DOCKET

DATE

ITEM
\ _&_l_gﬁi___ . COAXI oL : l’ YLD
D3.1890 A&UJ.LOJM/U‘ m(orupwmon

@ 3.8596 | CLp/t e Licoral
(3 5-12-97 | A0 TF netilieamisD
M 8-18-G1

S U-RG-G1 1 Smn. a;zu Gy MOt Moz
Q) H-2097 /&;M&Mm@uom
02 5-10-Q71 |ty ket o ;e

)9, 20,00 ree Qelter.

G~ General, I- Inspections
P~ Peruits, GW~ Ground Wate:

st C- Closure

\ulu l 5 Waste Management Branch (Review 67901
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Y‘" F———
g

AGA

NCDENR

JAMES B. HUNT Ji.

GOVERNOR

. BILL HOLMAN
© SECRETARY

.
WiLLIAM L. MEYER
DIRECTOR

. o |
‘E"' NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF l
ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

DIVISION OF WASTE MANAGEMENT

September 22, 2000

LOUIS WHITFORD

Or Current Hazardous Waste Facility Contact

HAMILTON BEACH/PROCTOR-SILEX INC (NCD001839521)
PO BOX 1158

WASHINGTON, NC 27889

Dear Mr./Ms. WHITFORD:

Pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes 130A-294 and 130A-294.1 the above
listed facility is required to both pay a fee and submit a written description of any
program(s) to minimize or reduce the volume and quantity or toxicity of hazardous
waste produced. You can access the referenced General Statutes at the NC Hazardous

Waste Rules web page at: hutp://wastenot.enr.state.nc.us/HWHOME/WEBRules/NCHWRule hirg] .

Please review the attached form concemning your hazardous waste status and fee
requirements, and describe your waste minimization efforts. Return the completed
Waste Mipimization Form and submit payment no later than November 30, 2000
to:

North Carolina Division of Waste Management
Hazardous Waste Section

ATT: Jim Edwards

1646 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-1646

Checks should be made out to N.C. Hazardons Waste Section. Please include

your EPA ID number and facility name on your check..

If you have any questions concerning this information please call Jim Edwards
(x-209) or Bud McCarty (x-247) at 919-733-2178.

Sincerely,

_d@se Bt

Jill Burton, Acting Chief
North Carolina Hazardous Waste Section
(over)
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1646 MAIL SERVICE CENTER, RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA 276D8+1646

40T OBERLIN ROAD, BYITE 150, RALEIGH, NG 2760S

PHONE 910-733-4986 FAX 815.715.3605

AR EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / APFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER - BO% RECYCLED/10% POBT-CONSUMER PANER



WHO IS REQUIRED TO PAY A HAZARDOUS WASTE FEE?

Larpe Quantity Generators ($500.00) - A person who generates one kilogram or more of acute
hazardous waste or 1000 kilograms or more of hazardous waste in any calendar month during the year
beginning July 1, 2000, and ending June 30, 2001. (Note: Large Quantity Generators are also required 10 pay an
additional fee of $.50 per ton, or any part thereof, of hazardous waste generated during the period Janwary 1,
1999 to December 31, 1999, up to a maximum of 25,000 tons.)

Small Quantity Generators ($25.00) - A person who generates 100 kilograms or more of hazardous
waste in any calendar month duting the year beginning July 1, 2000, and ending June 30, 2001, but Jess than
1000 kilograms of hazardous waste in each calendar month during that year,

Transporters (3600) - A person who transports hazardous waste shall pay an annual fee,

Treaters, Storers or Disposers (8£1200.00 for each activity) -A storage, treatment, or disposal facility shall pay
an annual activity fee for cach activity.

The North Carolina Hazardous Waste Section database indicates the following information for your
facility. If you need to make changes please do so on the attached Notification of Regulated Waste
Activity form and return it with your payment and waste minimization information.

Contacn: LOUIS WHITFORD
Facility Name: HAMILTON BEACH/PROCTOR-SILEX INC
EPA ID Number: NCD001839521
Mailing Address: PO BOX 1158
WASHINGTON, NC 27889
Location Address: 234 SPRING RD
WASHINGTON, NC 27889

Reported Facility Status
Generator Status......ccevervecnss 2

(1 = Large Quantity Generator, 2 = Small Quantity Generator, 3 = Conditionally Exempt Small
Quantity Generator, N or blank = Not a generator)

Transporter.....cvemmeecininsrenses NO
Treater .coviivmeeecciniecnenirenes NO
Storer. . -.NO
DHSPOSer....iciivriiscimerssssenissene. NO

INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE

CATEGORY FEE FACILITY STATUS AMOUNT DUE
Large Quantity Generator $500
Small Quantity Generator $§25 YES 25
Transporter $ 600
Treater $ 1200
Storer $ 1200
Disposer . $ 1200
Amount Past Due
Generator Fee (Based on the $ 0.50/Ton Tons — § 000
1999 HW Report)
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $ 25.00

Return the completed Waste Minimization Form and submit payment no later than
November 30, 2000 1o0:
North Carolina Division of Waste Management
Hazardous Waste Section
ATT: Jim Edwards
1646 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 276991646

Checks should be made out to N.C, Hazardous Waste Section. Please include your EPA ID
number and facility name on your check.




WHO IS REQUIRED TO PAY A HAZARDOUS WASTE FEE?

Large Quantity Generators ($500.00) - A person who generates one kilogram or more of acute
hazardous waste or 1000 kilograms or more of hazardous waste in any calendar month during the year
beginning July 1, 2000, and ending June 30, 2001. (Note: Large Quantity Generators are also required to pay an
additional fee of $.50 per ton, or any part thereof, of hazardous waste generated during the period January 1,
1999 to December 31, 1999, up to a maximuin of 25,000 tons.}

Small Quantity Generators ($25.00) - A person who generates 100 kilograms or more of hazardous
waste in any calendar month during the year beginning July 1, 2000, and ending June 30, 2001, but less than
1000 kilograms of hazardous waste in each calendar month during that year.

Transponters ($600) - A person who transports hazardous waste shall pay an annual fee.

Treaters, Storers or Disposers ($1200.00 for each activity) -A storage, treatment, or disposal facility shall pay

ap annual activity fce for each activity.

The North Carolina Hazardous Waste Section database indicates the following information for your
facility, If you need to make changes please do so on the attached Notification of Repulated Waste .
Activity form and return it with your payment and waste minimijzation information.

Contact: LOUIS WHITFORD
Facility Name: HAMILTON BEACH/PROCTOR-SILEX INC
EPA ID Number: NCD001839521
Mailing Address: PO BOX 1158
WASHINGTON, NC 27889
Location Address: 234 SPRING RD
WASHINGTON, NC 27889

Reported Facility Status
Generator Status........ecceeeveves 2

(1 = Large Quantity Generator, 2 = Small Quantity Generator, 3 = Conditionally Exempt Small
Quantity Generator, N or blank = Not a generator)

Transporter.......comisnemierecns NO

Trealer ..icecvrnirseeecervrer NO

£ 14 4= N, NO

DiSPOSEL......orririrer e rirnrensens NO

INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE INVOICE

CATEGORY FEE FACILITY STATUS AMOUNT DUE
Large Quantity Generator § 500
Small Quantity Generator $25 YES 25
Transporter $ 600
Treater £ 1200
Storer $1200
Disposer $1200
Amount Past Due
Generator Fee (Based on the $0.50/Ton Tons § 0.00
1999 HW Report)
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $ 25.00

Return the completed Waste Minimization Form and submit payment no Iater than
November 30, 2000 to:
North Carolina Division of Waste Management
Hazardous Waste Section
ATT: Jim Edwards
1646 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1646

Checks should be made out to N.C. Hazardous Waste Section. Please include your EP4 1D
number and faciliry name on your check.
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X NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT QF
ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

DIVISION OF WASTE MANAGEMENT

September 22, 2000

LOUIS WHITFORD :

Or Current Hazardous Waste Facility Contact

HAMILTON BEACH/PROCTOR-SILEX INC (NCD001839521)
POBOX 1158

WASHINGTON, NC 27889

Dear Mr./Ms. WHITFORD:

Pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes 130A-294 and 130A-294.1 the above
listed facility is required to both pay a fee and submit a written description of any
programy(s) to minimize or reduce the volume and quantity or toxicity of hazardous
waste produced. You can access the refereiced General Statutes at the NC Hazardous

Waste Rules web page at: ht_tg://wastenot.enr.state.nc.us/HWHOME/WEBRules/NCHWRuIe.html .

Please review the attached form concerning your hazardous waste status and fee
requirements, and describe your waste minimization efforts. Return the completed
Waste Minimization Form and submit payment no later than November 30, 2000
to:

North Carolina Division of Waste Management
Hazardous Waste Section

ATT: Jim Edwards

1646 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-1646

Checks should be made out to N.C. Hazardous Waste Section. Please include
your EPA ID number and facility name on your check..

If you have any questions concerning this information please call Jim Edwards
(x-209) or Bud McCarty (x-247) at 919-733-2178.

Sincerely,

| d@ E. Benslan

Jill Burton, Acting Chief
North Carolina Hazardous Waste Section
(over)
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1846 MalL SERVIGE CENTER, RALEIGH, NORTH CARGLINA 27695-1646

407 OBERLIN ROAD, SUITE {50, RALEIGN, NG 27605

PHONE 919-733:4996 FAX 919-715-3605

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER - 50% RECYCLED/10% POBT-CONSUMER PAPER



